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December 12, 2013

Via Email

Steven V. King

Acting Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  Docket No. TG-130938
Waste Management of Washington, Inc., d/b/a Waste Management —
North Sound (G-237)

Dear Mr. King:

Waste Management of Washington, Inc. (Waste Management), and Commission
Staff continue to negotiate a resolution of the issues arising from the suspended tariff
filing in the above-referenced docket. To provide the parties with additional time for
these negotiations before the Cominission initiates an adjudication, Waste Management
agrees to waive the statutory suspension period of ten months that is provided for under
RCW 81.04.130, for an additional month.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this waiver. And thank
you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

SUMMIT LAW GROUP PLLC

Polly L. McNeXl
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